POSTED
NI EYS

—AMzEy7 PM. AGENDA
WTJ SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
f Deputy REGULAR BOARD MEETING

NOVEMBER 19, 2020 AT 7:00PM
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM
1021 HOLDEN STREET, GLEN ROSE, TEXAS

Mission Statement
Somervell County Hospital District Board is dedicated to providing an environment in which the GRMC Hospital can
deliver excellent quality of care and safety to its patients, while maintaining financial viability.
I Call to Order

1. Record of Attendance

1. Pledge of Allegiance

V. Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings
a. October 29, 2020

V. Executive Closed Session — Credentialing of Providers
a. The Somervell County Hospital District will convene in Executive Session to receive report by
Compliance Officer regarding evaluation of medical and health care services pursuant to Section
161.032 of the Texas Health and Safety Code

VI. Reconvene into Open Session
a. Consider and approve Medical Staff matters including appointments and if needed, take action

on quality of care matters

VIL. CFO Report
a. Report on Monthly and Year-to-Date Financials

VIIL. CEQ Report
a. Report on Roger E Marks Foundation/Public Relations activity
b. Report on Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues
c. Report on CEO Search

IX. Discuss and if necessary take action to approve COVID-19 Testing Agreement

X. Public Comments

Xl Adjourn



THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, ANY REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION
OR OTHER SPECIAL SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Mina Douglas, Secretary of the Bﬂard of Directors



V.

ViI.

Vil

SOMERVELL COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT
D/B/A GLEN ROSE MEDICAL CENTER
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 29, 2020 AT 7:00 P.M.
HOSPITAL BOARD ROOM

MINUTES

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm.
All members were present with the exception of Max Bly and Bryan Barnes.

Discuss and if necessary take action on Amending/Approval of minutes from previous meetings

a. September 24, 2020

b. October 8, 2020
Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to accept the minutes as written. Margaret Drake seconded the motion, and
motion carried 5-0. '

CFO Report — Becky Whitsitt
a. September 2020 financials not ready. CFO will email out to the Board upon completion.

Review Emergency Operations Plan — document was emailed out to Board prior to this meeting for review.
COO and Safety Officer Michael Honea reported that Board review of the plan is a Joint Commission
requirement.

CEO Report — Ray Reynolds
a. Report on Roger E Marks Foundation and Public Relations was presented and discussed.
b. Report on Blue Cross Blue Shield billing and contract issues — COO Michael Honea reported that the
contract has been updated to include all GRMC locations (main hospital in addition to satellite lab,
radiology and therapy locations), and we are just waiting to hear back from BCBS.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve COVID-19 Testing Agreement

After some discussion, Margaret Drake made a motion to authorize Administration to move forward with
contract and send to Kevin Reed for approval before bringing back to the Board. Motion was seconded by
Jeannie Simpson and carried 5-0.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve and execute TORCH agreement for CEO search
Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to approve and execute TORCH agreement for CEO search. Brett Nabors
seconded the motion, and motion carried 5-0.

Discuss and if necessary take action to refinance bonds
After some discussion, Margaret Drake made a motion to authorize Administration to move forward in
pursuing options to refinance bonds. Motion was seconded by leannie Simpson and carried 5-0.

Discuss and if necessary take action to approve participating in grant between Hill College and Texas Workforce
Commission for staff education
After some discussion, Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to approve participating in the above grant and



Xl

XIL.

Xl

XIV.

authorizing Michael Honea to sign on behalf of the District. Margaret Drake seconded the motion, and motion

carried 5-0.

Discuss and if necessary take action to change the dates of November and December Regular Board Meetings
Dr. Steven Vacek made a motion to change the date of the November meeting from November 26 to
November 19 and the December meeting from December 31 to December 17. Brett Nabors seconded the

motion, and motion carried 5-0.

Report on CEO Search
Ray Reynolds reported that Board members met in small groups with Vicki Pascasio, President and CEO of

TORCH Management Services, Inc., on October 19 and that the process is moving forward.

Public Comments
Five first-year Tarleton State University Nursing students in attendance. One young woman stated how
impressed she was that a hospital of this size was doing such a high level of (CoviD/lab) testing in-house.

Adjourn
Motion was made by Dr. Steven Vacek and seconded by Jeannie Simpson to adjourn meeting at 7:47 pm.

Motion carried 5-0.

THIS BUILDING IS WHEELCHAIR ACCESSIBLE, AND REQUESTS FOR SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETATION OR OTHER SPECIAL
SERVICES MUST BE MADE 48 HOURS AHEAD OF MEETING. TO MAKE ARRANGEMENTS, CALL RAY REYNOLDS 254-897-
1471 OR (TDD) 1-800-RELAY-TX (1-800-735-2989)

Ron Hankins, President Brett Nabors, Vice President
Margaret Drake Dr. Steven Vacek
Bryan Barnes Max Bly

Jeannie Simpson



0S'T 00T : : : - 001 WIHLO
TLT 00'S . - : : 009 "SNI'WWOD
P1'T i0/ ATQ# . 2 = * aIvoIaanw
00'E PT'E - 4 - : p1'E OWH/AGY JAVIIa3W
ET'E 09'C : - - - 09'T Fuvoraaw |
'S'0TY
Z0T'T 80T'T 801°T YOAVd TTV
Z58°0 S¥8'0 S¥8'0 arvoIaan
PIT'T 62C'T 6271 OWH/AQV 3¥VOIAIW
0zT'T 6£8'0 6£8°0 dvoIaIW |
IX3ANI XIW ISVD
917 91 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o1 TVLIOL
01 T 1 W3HLO
ST Z z "SNI'WWOD
9 T 1 UYLS AIVOIQIW
£ 0 0 arvoIaan
9t L L OWH/AGY 3¥VOIa3W
9ET S s AUVOIAIN
iSIDYVHOSIA ALNOY
%TT %T %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %01 % ADNVNIJ0
159 0s lo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0s v.i0L
9z T 1 HIHLO
L€ o1 o1 *SNI "WWOD
L1 v b UVLS QIVOIGIMW
S 0 0 arvoI1aan
EVT 43 (14 OWH/AGY 34VIIA3W
€2y €T £1 IUVOIAIN
iSAVA INILLVd 3LNOV
€12 i1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LT v.i0L
o1 5 1 H3IHLO
ST z z "SNI ‘WWOD
9 T 1 UYIS AIvOIadW
5 0 0 aIvoIaan
ot ‘ L OWH/AQY VI3
€ET 9 9 IUVOIAIN
'SNOISSIWAY 3LNDV
0C0C 1202 1207 TZ02 TZ0Z 1202 TZ0Z 1207 120 | 10T ozoz | ozoz | ozoz
-6T0¢ | T20Z/0Z0T
| guad d3s ony nc NNC AVH ydV UV 834 NVL 23 AON 130

L¥0d3Y TVOILLSILVLS IN3IILVd ¥31N3D TVvOIA3IW 3S0d NITD



S39UVYHOSIA

SAVQ LN3IILVd

(suojssqupy ¥oW)|

Q|e|je|e

QIo|O|0

olo|olo

e|lo|e|o

ojlo|jo|Oo

o|ojolo

(=] Q=] K=]}=]

olo|lo|o

olo|lo|e

o|lo|ja|o

o|o|o|e

acjo|lo|o

olojo|e

SNOISSIWaY

*A3GONIMS

TO0E

00°'T

-610T

TZ0Z/0T0Z

Te0T

| 14114

120¢

20T

TZoc

TToT

TZ0T

120

1Z0Z

ozoT

0zoT

0zoT

d3s

onv

nc

NNC

AVH

udv

UV

434

NVC

23da

AON

120




szt T9°T = = = = “ = = = 2 - -{19'1 snsua) Ajjeq abesany
TEL'E 6LL°E 6LL'E XIN 38V2 STIATT WOOY d/3|
CET 0 Adesayjodiy
6SCT 0 15/10/1d
Z68€ TLT Tt (s31S1A paljid) SLISIA TV US
000S LIV 0 0 0 [i] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LTY ¥3 Lol
LLT 8T 8r SLINAV-dI ¥3
90T TT 1T WAV-NOLLYANISEO H3
TTE 4 b SYIISNVUL ¥3
SObY PrE e dX3 ‘YWY ‘2/d SLISIA ¥3
INOOY ADNADUIWA
0S0T [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €L $3d0JS/SDUS WLOL,
zZOT vL iZ4 SIN3ILVd TVLOL
l2'd T T HIHLO SIUNAII0Ud
089 iy 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ly §3d0DS TVLOL,
TL9 J4 Ly $3d0JS dO
T 0 0 $3d00S S0
0 0 0 S3d0JS aMS
L 0 o $3d0JS dI
134008
0LE 9z 0 0 0 8] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9z SATYIOUNS TVLOL)
jose T T S3TYADUNS dO
9 T T SATYADUNS SHO
0 0 0 SIATYIDUNS AMS
YT T T SITYIADANS dI
ISATHIDUNS
618 [s74 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 0 0 0 0 0L (dSOH‘aMS'S80"dI) SAVA 1d 1VLOL
89T [+74 T4 SAVA LN3LLVd
0ET ST ST SADUVHISIA
¥ 0 0 dI OL LIWay
[¥43 ST _ ST SNOISSIWAY
i NOLLVAYASHO
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SIDUVHISIA
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [i] 0 0 SAVA LNILLYd
0 jo ) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SNOISSINAY
: _ ] i L 13D1dSOH
| 020 TZ0T TZ0T 1Z0Z Tzoz | 10T 120 1202 TZ0Z 120z | ozoz | ozoz | ozoz
- 6T0T | TZ0Z/0Z0T
| giad d3s ony ne NNC AV udv UV CER] NVE 23d AON 120




Public Relations/REM Report
November 2020

Attended local Lions Club/Chamber Meeting.

Working with Outpatient Therapy posting videos highlighting services and informative information. They
have created a YouTube channel for their department.

Organizing the Drive thru COVID-19 testing at the Expo, Tuesday, November 24%.

Updating social media and website information relayed from Dr. Vacek and Judge Chambers’ office.
Working with Senior Center for meal rotation for our local seniors.

Co-host food drive with Glen Rose Chamber of Commerce.

Sponsor on 95.5 out of town scoreboard as well general sponsorship for football games, now moving to
basketball.

Working with Carter BloodCare on next blood drive scheduled for December.

Delivered food to Papa’s Pantry from food drive at GRMC.

Working with Squaw Valley for year sponsorship, advertising.

Working with Alan Burch BX3 Construction for local Christmas Toy Drive.

Will organize Christmas food drive for Papa’s Pantry.

Working with Flight Reach Productions making major changes to new website before launch.
REM

Started work on the Kickstart My Heart Run, February 27", 2021.

Scheduled golf tournament for October 2021.

Will meet in December.



